Harmony Cemetery
Van Buren Twp, Monroe County, Indiana

Harmony Cemetery with two stones in foreground:
Left - Leston Carl Van Buskirk, May 4, 1890 to Feb 9, 1975
Right - Jennie O Buskirk, August 9, 1867 to Feb 14, 1915

Harmony Cemetery with Colvin family stone:
Francis Colvin, 1839-1915; wife Caroline, 1837 - 1871; daughter Anna J Newcombe, 1861 - 1909;
son Floyd S, 1882 - 1905

Harmony Cemetery is located in Van Buren Township. This medium-sized cemetery is located up a long drive off Isom Road. (86 38 02.9 39 06 20.9). The cemetery is owned by the Harmony Cemetery Association so it may be visited without permission. The earliest stones date from the 1830’s. Most graves seem to be from the 1890’s to the present. Major family names include Butcher, Hough, Koontz, Stansifer, and Thrasher. Civil War veterans include: Burton, Enoch Goss, and James W. Koons.

During recent storms several trees were blown down, but through community efforts, these have been removed. More work on the yard is needed and several stones have been damaged over the years. If you are interested in assisting with these cleaning and restoration efforts, email the Cemetery Committee at: genealogy@monroehistory.org.

For more information about the Harmony or other cemeteries, consult the Cemetery Files at the Genealogy Library at the Monroe County History Center or contact the Cemetery Committee at genealogy@monroehistory.org.